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January 19, 2024

Gary Hudder

Director of Transportation
City of Round Rock

3400 Sunrise Road

Round Rock, TX 78665

Re: 2021 CDBG Chisholm Valley Sidewalks, Phase I
Engineer’s Recommendation of Award of Contract

A total of 6 sealed bids were received and opened on January 16, 2024 for the above referenced project. The bids
ranged from $331,753.50 to $552,479. G2 Company from Austin, TX submitted the lowest bid in the amount of
$331,753.50. However, their bid package did not contain some of the required information. As a result, the bid
package from G2 Company was rejected for being incomplete.

The second lowest bid in the amount of $343,382.25 was submitted by Dig Dug Construction from Austin, TX.

After reviewing the contractor’s experience and bid price, | recommend award of this project to Dig Dug
Construction in the amount of $343,382.25.

Sincerely,

Matt Bushak, P.E.

Senior Transportation Engineer
City of Round Rock

Enclosures: Certified Bid Tabs

cc: Reuben Ramirez, Project Manager, City of Round Rock
Project File
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	Body: January 19, 2024


Gary Hudder
Director of Transportation
City of Round Rock
3400 Sunrise Road
Round Rock, TX 78665

Re: 2021 CDBG Chisholm Valley Sidewalks, Phase II 
Engineer’s Recommendation of Award of Contract

A total of 6 sealed bids were received and opened on January 16, 2024 for the above referenced project. The bids ranged from $331,753.50 to $552,479. G2 Company  from Austin, TX submitted the lowest bid in the amount of $331,753.50. However, their bid package did not contain some of the required information. As a result, the bid package from G2 Company was rejected for being incomplete.

The second lowest bid in the amount of $343,382.25 was submitted by Dig Dug Construction from Austin, TX. 

After reviewing the contractor’s experience and bid price, I recommend award of this project to Dig Dug Construction in the amount of $343,382.25.

Sincerely,


Matt Bushak, P.E.
Senior Transportation Engineer
City of Round Rock

Enclosures:  Certified Bid Tabs

cc: Reuben Ramirez, Project Manager, City of Round Rock
 Project File 



